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Lisa Welton <lisa@retirement.capital>

Fwd: EL1456187 K Daly Transfer To FNK SSAS
1 message

Kim <kim.daly1@googlemail.com> 24 October 2023 at 15:04
To: Lisa Welton <lisa@retirement.capital>

Hi Lisa,

This is the latest mail I received from Elevate re the transfer for my pension with them.  The questions were similar to
the Legal & General ones so I sent a reply.

Sorry I realised I did not cc you into this mail so please see below.  I have received nothing further from them at this
time.

Thanks
Kim 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kim <kim.daly1@googlemail.com>
Date: 17 October 2023 at 15:23:25 BST
To: "Joanne MacCawley (Elevate)" <Joanne.MacCawley@abrdn.com>
Subject: Re: EL1456187 K Daly Transfer To FNK SSAS

Hi Joanne,

I have received your letter and read the information provided.  I still wish to proceed with this transfer
out request.  

Please see below for my response to your questions.

Many thanks
Kim Daly 
Tel: 0771 991 3295

On 6 Oct 2023, at 23:05, Joanne MacCawley (Elevate)
<Joanne.MacCawley@abrdn.com> wrote:

Good Evening

 

I am writing further to my letter to you dated 23/09/2023, which I hope you have had an
opportunity to read.

 

In order for us to complete our mandatory due diligence checks in relation to your transfer
request, we require your responses to the following questions:

 

•     You stated you have not taken/received regulated financial advice, please confirm
how you found out about the opportunity.
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I own a property company investing in BTL properties and independently researched the ability to set up
a SSAS pension.

 

•     Do you know where your pension savings will be invested under the new scheme.

I plan to invest into Commercial Property and Global Tracker Funds

 

•     Please confirm whether you have received any form of incentive in connection with
this transfer request (for example, an offer of money or services).  

I confirm that I have received no form of incentive 

 

•     Please confirm whether you have experienced any form of pressure to make the
transfer in question, or to make it within certain timescales.

I confirm that I have received no pressure and there is no timescale 

 

•     Please provide a copy of any literature or brochures you have been given, detailing
the costs and charges for the scheme.

There is an annual flat fee of £900 and an admin fee of £350 related to the transfer 

 

Lind Regards

 

Jo

 

<image001.png>  

Joanne MacCawley (Elevate)
Third Party Services

<image002.png>
 

T +44 345 600 2399  

<image003.png>

 

 

 

This message is issued by a member of abrdn group.

The information contained in this message may be confidential, the disclosure of which is

http://www.abrdn.com/
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prohibited by law. If you don't think this email is meant for you, please let us know
immediately by email, do not copy or forward the information it contains, and delete this
email from your system. We filter, monitor and retain electronic communications to protect
our systems and keep them running smoothly, and to comply with regulation and good
business practice. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and virus-free.
We therefore do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this
message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. Any personal views or opinions
expressed in this email are the sender's and do not necessarily reflect the views of abrdn
group. Calls may be monitored and/or recorded to protect both you and us and help with
our training. For more information about how we process data and monitor
communications please see our privacy policy https://www.abrdn.com/corporate/privacy

Our key entities in the United Kingdom (UK) are: abrdn plc (SC286832); abrdn Alternative
Funds Limited (SC111488), Aberdeen Corporate Services Limited (SC271355), abrdn
Client Management Limited (SC193444), Standard Life Savings Limited (SC180203),
abrdn Investment Management Limited (SC123321), abrdn Capital Partners LLP
(S0301408), abrdn Private Equity (Europe) Limited (SC184076), all registered in Scotland
at 1 George Street, Edinburgh EH2 2LL. abrdn Holdings Limited (SC82015), abrdn
Investments Limited (SC108419) both registered in Scotland at 10 Queen’s Terrace,
Aberdeen, AB10 1XL. abrdn Alternative Investments Limited (00794936), abrdn Life and
Pensions Limited* (03526143), abrdn Fund Managers Limited (00740118), abrdn
Financial Planning and Advice Ltd (01447544), all registered in England at 280
Bishopsgate, London, EC2M 4AG. All entities are authorised and regulated by the UK
Financial Conduct Authority with the exception of abrdn plc, abrdn Holdings Limited, and
Aberdeen Corporate Services Limited. *Also regulated by the UK Prudential Regulation
Authority.

abrdn group comprises abrdn plc and its subsidiaries. For more information on abrdn
group and entities outside the UK visit our website www.abrdn.com

© 2023 abrdn plc. All rights reserved.
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